
 

1 

PROVISION OF PROFESSIONAL AUDIO, VIDEO AND PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT AND ACCESSORIES, AND SERVICES RELATED TO THIS 

EQUIPMENT 

COMM/2019/OP/0018 

AMENDMENT IN TENDER SPECIFICATIONS 

 

ANNEX 1: LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED WITH THE TENDER OR DURING THE PROCEDURE – EVIDENCE OF LEGAL CAPACITY 

Page 30 of 45: 

Instead of 

Description 
Sole 

tenderer 

Joint tender 

Identified 

Subcontractor 

Entity on 

whose capacity 

is being relied 

When and where to submit 

the document? 

Instructions for uploading in eSubmission  

(if applicable) 

Group 

leader 

Member 

of the 

group 

How to name 

the file? 
Where to upload? 

1. Identification and information about the tenderer. 

eSubmission view

 

 

[…] […] […] […] […] […] […] […] […] 

Evidence of legal capacity 

(see Section 3.2.1)  ☒ ☒ ☒ ☒ ☒ 
With the tender 

in e-Submission 

 n.a. 
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Read 

Description 
Sole 

tenderer 

Joint tender 

Identified 

Subcontractor 

Entity on 

whose capacity 

is being relied 

When and where to submit 

the document? 

Instructions for uploading in eSubmission  

(if applicable) 

Group 

leader 

Member 

of the 

group 

How to name 

the file? 
Where to upload? 

2. Identification and information about the tenderer. 

eSubmission view

 

 

[…] 
[…] […] […] […] […] […] […] […] 

Evidence of legal capacity 

(see Section 3.2.1) ☒ ☒ ☒   
Only upon request by the EU 

Validation services 

At any time during the 

procedure  

In the Participant Register 

n.a. n.a. 

 

 


